

Steven Wall
Quarry Operations Manager
CEAL Limited
5152 Oallen Ford Road
Bungonia, NSW, 2580

28/10/2022

Subject: NRAR Direction – Bore Remediation

Dear Mr. Wall,

I refer to your letter dated 7 October 2022 regarding the Natural Resources Access Regulator's (NRAR) direction to remediate bores at the Ardmore Park Quarry.

I understand that NRAR requires CEAL Limited to contact the Department regarding the proposed bore remediation works to confirm whether any approvals are required in relation to State Significant Development consent 07_0155.

I note that remediation works are proposed at two bores (BHAP1 and BHAP 5) that form part of site's existing Water Management Plan monitoring network, under the development consent. I also note the company's intention to continue monitoring at these bores, once they are remediated.

Should the works to remediate the bores result in the temporary cessation of monitoring or inconsistency with any other commitments within the Water Management Plan, the plan should be updated and approved by the Planning Secretary prior to the commencement of works.

On this basis, I encourage you to carefully review management plans of the development consent to ensure the remediation works do not pose any inconsistencies.

Lastly, please note that matters relating to the site's Environment Protection Licence are regulated by the Environment Protection Agency.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Gen Lucas on (02) 9274 6489.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "J Evans".

Jessie Evans

Director, Resource Assessments
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary